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To,

Dear Sir,

Dated: 20-09-2023

Sub: RTI Application bearing Registration Number: IFCIL/R/E/23/00060 — Reply on
behalf of IFCI Ltd. under the provisions of the RTI Act, 2005

1) Please refer to the aforesaid application filed under the provisions of the RTI Act,

2005.

2) The present application has been transferred to Stock Holding Corporation of India
Limited vide e-mail dated 19/09/2023 15:37. The copy of the e-mail has been
marked to the RTI applicant and is also enclosed for reference.

3) The details of First Appellate Authority for preferring an appeal within a period of
30 days is — Shri Atul Saxena, CGM, First Appellate Authority, IFCI Limited, IFCI
Tower, 61, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Madam,

CPIO

19 September 2023 15:37

Pooja.Srivastava@stockholding.com

anil.pawar@hotmail.com

1241 - RTI Application No. IFCIL/R/E/23/00060 (Through RTI Portal) dated
14/09/2023 - Transfer to Other Public Authority

1241_RTI Details.pdf

Please refer to the attached RTI Application filed by Sh. Anil Pawar, the contents of which are self-explanatory.

I have gone through the contents of the application and the contents of the said application suggest that the
information sought appears to be held by and /or closely connected with the functioning of Stockholding
Corporation of India Limited (SHCIL).

Accordingly, the present application is being transferred u/s 6(3) of the RTI Act, 2005 for direct disposal as per law.

A copy of this e-mail is also marked to the RTI Applicant.

With Regards
Chirag Sapra

Central Public Information Officer

IFCI Limited



